



## Sudarsono Reo Syahputro for Summaries of CV

I have spent almost in 20 years in Field Construction ( **Engineer /Supervisor/Project Engineer /Superintendent ) and Inspectors** ( Piping Inspector and Painting Coating/Insulation/Cathodes Protection. With that time already have been involved with many Project that brings me for handle in different individual discipline as mentioned in my resume. I also have abroad experienced in Malaysia and Turkmenistan ( Client was Petronas Carigali ). Able to perform inspection, Supervision, review, construction that refers in applicable code/ITP Specification and Experience Background.

### Personal summary

**Year of birth:** 1973

**Nationality:** Indonesian

#### Languages:

English

Malaysia

Japan( Beginner )

Indonesia

#### Qualifications:

Graduated Mechanical Engineer, 1993-1997

Field Construction Engineer ( Piping, Mechanical, structure )

Construction Superintendent / Supervisor

Groups of Offshore/Onshore construction,Painting/Coating/Insulation Inspector, Global Petroleum forum, Chemical for oil and Gas refinery ( himipex Oil Company ).

Fellow of the J.T. O'Donnel ( Founder & CEO WorkItDaily.com

### Experience and skills

**Currently : Mechanical / Structure Construction (18 Jan 2018 – 30 June 2018)→ Mott MacDonald**

QA/QC Coating Pipe Fabrication (2017-2018)

**Construction Superintendent,** Fabrication and Installation (2013-2015)  
Blasting and Painting Supervisor (2009 - 2011, and 2005 – 2006 )

Field Piping and Mechanical - **Project Engineer** Construction -2006-2008 and 1998-2005

QA/QC Site Coordinator & Painting Coating Inspector (2015 - 2017)

Project Coordinator ( 2011-2012 )

Construction Supervisor, Piping and mechanical construction ( 2008 - 2009)

### Selected projects of some project involved

**Currently Project: Plant Construction for Apical Project / KAO Engineering- Japan**

**Submarine Pipeline and Single Point Mooring Project ( Pertamina ):** Execution, inspection, witness/reviewed, supervision, witness of Laboratory Testing and Field Test. Assisting in Bracelet anode installation, Thermit welding, Mirror weld/Butt Joint weld/Fusion weld for HDPE, Thermal insulation, Hydro test.

**GCR Project/Sinar Mas - Cepsa:** Coordinated and guide of inspectors to meet client requirement and responsible for Painting coating/insulation as well, help reporting for KPI every month, Time sheet and submit a weekly report

**MCRA and MOFU Platform Construction, Turkmenistan:** Project construction superintendent for the coordinate team to meet plan schedule as per Management target as well and ensuring no accident/ Raised of Safety work environment.

**Chevron Water load:** Field engineer to submit work pack and assisting to perform leak test/hydro test include verifying the sequences of fabrication/shop drawing.

**Top Side, Jacket and Pile UNOCAL Thailand:** Preparation and checking fabrication of variety steel, prepare top side installation; Float over method/Ballasting method, Selection of Barge ( Rig-Up Barge ), Mooring arrangement.

**NWS ( North West Shelf ) LNG Phase:** Responsible for Establish Piping with complete sequenced, punch list till testing, Flushing. Reviewing drawing of constructability and identified the anomaly-Mandatory prior to AFC.

**Sakhalin Tanker Loading Unit Platform:** Equipment installation/arrangement, implementation details installation drawing, lay out drawing, Material identification, Task listing.

**Drilling Jack Barge :**Coordinate crews of blaster and painter to build all painting system as ITP approval.

**PROSAFE/PETROBAS-FPSO:** Supervised, organized and plan activities to smooth fabrication, ensured strong control of materials procurement and usage.

## Top Skills:

Analysis, Manufacturing Method, Technical understanding, Documentation skill, Safety Management, Supervision, Process Improvement, Perform overall quality control of the work , Monitor compliance to applicable code, QA/QC Policies, , Execution Management Project Plan.

## Other Core Competencies:

Prioritize Team Work and managed of them, Interact daily with clients to interpret their needs and requirements then represent them in the site work, cooperate and communicate

## Achievement :

Project met with the requirement /client spec, No Accident/No Fatality, project complete early than schedule

## Education/Qualifications

Name : Sudarsono Reo Syahputro  
Place/Date of Birth : Dumai/08 June 1973  
Address : Jln. Merdeka Gg. Bahagia no. 7 , RT/RW : 016/000 – Dumai, Riau  
Email/Contact : reosudarsono@gmail.com/ reo\_peng\_insp@yahoo.co.id  
Phone Number : (+62) 821-7347-6808/(+62) 812-6807-2586  
Status : Married  
Religion : Moslem  
Nationality : Indonesia  
Passport : C0030753 ( expire : 26 April 2023 )  
Education : S1- Mechanical Engineering

Technical Qualification with Mechanical Engineer Degree, 1993-1997 ( GPA, 3.03 )  
Bung Hatta University, West of Sumatera – Padang.

Certificated and training :

- a. BOSET (Expired 2017), Malaysia - Petronas
- b. PTW, permit to work, Turkmenistan
- b. Piping Engineer certificated - Indonesia
- c. Painting & Coating Inspector ( Frosio ) - Indonesia
- d. Seaman Book ( Expired 2017 ), Jakarta – Indonesia
- e. Piping Inspector - API 570 ( Ladwer Institute )

## Worked Experience summaries :

1. 2018 – 30 June 2018 : Mechanical & Structural ( Construction )
2. 2017 – 2018 : QA/QC Coating for Pipeline Fabrication ( SPL/SPM Pertamina )
3. 2015 – 2017 : QA/QC Site Coordinator
4. 2013 – 2015 : Construction Superintendent
5. 2011 – 2012 : Project Coordinator
6. 2009 – 2011 : Blasting and Painting Supv
7. 2008 – 2009 : Construction Supv
8. 2006 – 2008 : Project Engineer
9. 2005 – 2006 : Blasting and Painting Supv
10. 1998 – 2005 : Field Engineer ( Piping, Mechanical and structural )

## 12. Professional Experienced

Date	18 January 2018 – 30 June 2018
Employer	PT Mott MacDonald Indonesia
Project	APICAL Project – Plant Constructon
Role	Mechanical Site Construction Supervisor ( Mechanical equipments and Structural )

### Responsibilities in :

Planning, Managing, quality, supervision, materials, Utilities of Mobilization, Execution, Clashed Drawing, Safety Rules orientated, Surveying line mesurement supervision ( Level, Verticality, Final alignment ).

## 11. Experienced

Date	17 April 2017 – 31 Jan 2018
Employer	PERTAMINA RU VI BALONGAN
Project	SUBMARINE PIPELINE AND SPM PROJECT ( FBE, 3LPE, 3LPP, MLPP, Pipe Bend, PU Foam Bracelet Anode and CWC )
Role	QA/QC COATING PAINTING for Pipeline Fabrication

### Responsibilities :

Responsibility with QA/QC action Plan, Inspect/Review all document related with; PQT, Production, Reporting, Incoming, Procedures and testing. Supervision/witness/reviewed for Fabrication : Vessel, Piping, include test

## 10. Experienced

Date	07 Dec 2015 –31 March 2017
Employer	DNV.GI Jakarta
Project	GCR, Oleo Chemical for Plant Construction and Power plant
Role	QA/QC Site Coordinator & Painting Coating

### Responsibilities :

Managed, Supervision, Execution, Closed nearmissed/NCR, KPI documentation, ITP Reviewed/Procedures, Inspection, Analysis of failure.

## 9. Experienced

Date	12 march 2013 – 04 May 2015
Employer	SEA HORSE ( Malaysia ) and ISHENGIR ( Turkmenistan ) for joint company
Project	Platform Construction, Maintenance-PMT activity ( OGT/offshore ), Turkmenistan
Role	Construction Superintendent

### Responsibilities in:

Project Scheduling, Planning, execution, Cost, Quality control basis, HSE Rules, coordination, materials, utilities, hold weekly meeting progress that address for completion.

## 8. Experienced

Date	7 June 2011 to 24 December 2012
Employer	PT. AKER SOLUTIONS BATAM, Road Bukit Girang TT- II , BatuAmpar-Batam Island – Indonesia
Project	Manufacturingoilfield products, Wellhead and X-tree
Role	Project Coordinator/ Sr. Supervisor

### Responsibilities in

Coordination, Reviewed, Scheduling, Expenses /cost, planning, Management policy, Materials, testing/NDT

## 7. Experienced

Date	4 May 2009 to 2 May 2011
Employer	PT. McConnell Dowell –Indonesia
Project	Project Location : Batam - Indonesia >Project Involved name : 1. 2. RGP - 6 / Breasting Dolphin project ( client : BHP Billiton ) 3. RGP – 6. Wharf heavy lift Pier ( client : BHP Billiton iron ore Pty Ltd ) 4. RGP –5/ ships gangway access platform ( client : BHP Billiton ) 5. MBS/Crystal Pavillion Bridge ( client : Marina Bay Sands Pte Ltd ) 6. ICT/international Cruise Terminal Pile Splicing ( client : JTC Co Pte Ltd ) 7. RGP – 5 / Harriet point Berth H & G ( client : BHP Billiton ) 8. Singapore Parallel Train ( SPT/PARS ) Project ( client : FWP/Exxon Mobile Chemical Asia pacific Pte Ltd ). 9. Laser Vision water screen Barge Marina Bay-Singapore , client :Dural Australia
Role	Blasting and Painting Supervisor

### Responsibilities in:

Managed crews, estimating, schedule, Materials, Utilities, quality, Safety,

## 6. Experienced

Date	14 June 2008 to 11 March 2009
Employer	PT. GRIOS PASADA ENGINEERING, Batam Indonesia
Project	Service Jack Barge, installation of out fitting, fabrication & assembly of living quarter
Role	Construction Site supervisor ( Piping/Structural Construction )

### Responsibilities in:

Fit up and Fabrication, test and reinstatement, materials, mobilization, utilities, inspecting on going work,

## 5. Experienced

Date	13 Aug 2006 to 2 May 2008
Employer	PT. GLOBAL PROCESS SYSTEM, Sekupang, Jln, RE Martadinata No. I – Sekupang, BATAM 29422
Project	Project name : PROSAFE/PETROBAS-FPSO-CIDADE DE SAO MATEUS, Client : Tanker Pacific offshore Terminal PTE LTD-PETROBAS BRAZIL
Role	Project Engineer ( Piping and structural )

### Responsibilities in:

Develops project, Plan and Execute, technical coordination, ,Prosedures, Determines project spec, performance standard, control project cost , Maintains project schedule

## 4. Experienced

Date	16 Aug 2005 to 24 June 2006
Employer	PT . Cahaya Mandiri Sukses
Project	Drilling Jack Barge Project
Role	Blasting and Painting Supervisor

### Responsibilities in :

Managing of crews, Utilities, progress work , Materials provide,verification, MSDS/TDS, Paint Progress,Safety activity personel

### 3. Experienced

Date	11 December 2002 to 21 July 2005
Employer	PT. NIPPON STEEL BATAM OFFSHORE SERVICE, Batam Indonesia
Project	Project Involved : <ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. 32 Units of Tendon support Buoy and conductor guide</li><li>2. Mid Water Buoyancy Arch and gravity Base ( client : Technip )</li><li>3. Gauri A Jacket and Pile Fabrication ( client : CAIM Energy India )</li><li>4. Wellhead Protection structure ( client : Technip Indonesia )</li><li>5. 8 Jackets fabrication MNW Project ( client : ONGC India )</li><li>6. Yolla Base Gas Platform ( client : Clough/Origin Energy )</li><li>7. ONGC 9 wellhead Project Phase I ( client : L&amp;T and ONGC India )</li><li>8. MONOPAD APN Development Project ( client : Petrosea )</li><li>9. Sakhalin Tanker Loading Unit Platform, TLU ( client : Sakhalin/Russia)</li></ol>
Role	Field Engineer ( Piping , Mechanical & Structural )

#### Responsibilities in :

Preparation and set up Yard for Facilities, Installation, Plan Scheduling, Reviewed, Equipment Installation, transportation moving, supervision implementation drawing, materials identification, vendor consumable data

### 2. Experienced

Date	3 aug 2002 to 2 Nov 2002
Employer	Foster Wheeler Energy Ltd, site work : MCDERMOTT, Batam Indonesia
Project	NWS ( North West Shelf ) LNG Phase, Woodside Energy
Role	Piping Construction

#### Responsibilities in :

Reviewed of contractor procedures, Fit up/Fabrication, Punch list/Line check, testing, construction drawing,

### 1. Experienced

Date	8 June 1998 to July 2002
Employer	PT. NIPPON STEEL BATAM OFFSHORE SERVICE, Batam Indonesia
Project	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Pogo Benchamas , Tie-IN, SKID and Piles ( client : POGO )</li><li>2. Pogo Benchamas A/B/C/E, Jacket, Deck, Piles and conductor ( Client : POGO )</li><li>3. Deck Lakshmi A and B Project ( client : CAIRN/HHI )</li><li>4. CONOCO ADGH Project ( client : CONOCO/SAIPEM ).</li><li>5. UNOCAL WEST SENO Living Quarter Project ( client : UNOCAL/EMTUNGA )</li><li>6. WellHead Protection Frame ( client : Technip )</li><li>7. Top side3 GS 15-4 and GS 23-1 ONGC Platform ( client : CLOUGH ).</li><li>8. Chevron water load project ( client : Chevron ).</li><li>9. Anoa Gas Export Platform ( client : Premier Oil ).</li><li>10. Peciko Field Development Phase II ( client : Total Indonesia ).</li><li>11. Wellhead D platform Tripord, Pile and conductor ( client :CAIM Energy. /Clough )</li><li>12. Top Side and Jacket and Pile UNOCAL Thailand ( client : Clough/Unithai ).</li></ol>
Role	Field Engineer ( Piping &Structural )

#### Responsibilities :

Material transportation, erection, fabrication, installation Planning scheduling, consumables, HSE Rules oriented, Personnel on board.

I would welcome an opportunity to have discussion in your convenient and hopefully my skills/adapted/experienced can be one of your company's project assets and I am looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Thanks you for your kind perusal and attention which appreciating much.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Sudarsono Reo Syahputro', is displayed within a light blue rectangular box.

Sudarsono Reo Syahputro